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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Request for Proposal RFP-25-077 – Haegler Ranch, Geick Ranch, and Ellicott Consolidated Drainage Basin Planning Study - dated August 13, 2025


CLARIFICATIONS:

Clarification 1:
1. Item 3,k on page 12 of the RFP states “Provide comparison of results to past studies and alternative methods of peak flow estimation, and reconciliation of differences greater than ten (10) percent.” The term “reconciliation” here means just to explain the differences.

Clarification 2:
1. On page 19 of the RFP, the Section H title should is meant to read “Phase 6 – Plan and Fee Adoption”.

El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 


[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· Responses should follow the Response Format in the original solicitation and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following: 
· Replacement Cover Sheet
· Addendum(s) acknowledged 
· Exhibits 1-4
· Consultant Information Form
· Proprietary/Confidential Statement
· Sub-Consultant List, if applicable


If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

1.) Is there an updated link to previous Drainage Basin Study Plan (DBPS) documents? 

1a.) The links provided are correct; the Gieck Ranch DBPS file has been updated with report documents which were not adopted: https://epcdevplanreview.com/Public/ProjectDetails/11967 . 

2.) Who will handle Public Relations (PR)? 

2a.) The consultant is expected to set up and maintain a website with the current status of the DBPS, and to accept comments and questions from the public. The consultant should respond to any questions directly related to the DBPS technical process and approximate timelines. Any interview requests, requests for information, or items requiring official responses regarding County policies, procedures, funding, etc. are to be forwarded to the County PM.  

3.) What level of environmental studies is required? 

3a.) The level of environmental study will mostly be desktop analyses based on available published information, with some field verification where needed. There is no Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) process associated with this project. 

4.) Will the consultant handle presentations at hearings? 

4a.) At the Drainage Board meeting(s) and the initial Planning Commission hearing the consultant will be expected to provide a concise presentation on the work done and technical aspects, and to answer technical questions related to the work.

5.) Should consultants refer to GIS data from 2024 or 2011 TOPO? 

5a.) The 2024 County GIS data includes aerial photography but not topography. 2011 County data includes aerial photography and 2-foot contours. 2018 LiDAR topography is available from the State of Colorado. The consultant may utilize any better information that is available or can be produced, with County concurrence. 

6.) What is the County’s hazard plan? 

6a.) The County’s Hazard Mitigation plan will be updated per information on this website: https://pproem.com/HMPUpdate. The current 2020 Hazard Mitigation Plan is available at https://pproem.com/document/pproem-hmp-final-20220405.pdf . 

Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Request for Proposal and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.
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